Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

From: Kusnick, Chelsea (SPAC/PSPC)

Sent: June 19, 2020 10:18 AM

To: 'David Lord'

Cc: Christensen, Esther (Ext.)

Subject: RE: 3M masks N95 medical model 1860

Yes please. He hasn’t had a response since last week. Can we get someone to reach out to him again?

From: David Lord [mailto:David.Lord@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca]

Sent: June 18, 2020 9:41 PM

To: Kusnick, Chelsea (SPAC/PSPC) <chelsea.kusnick@canada.ca>

Cc: Christensen, Esther (Ext.) <esther.christensen@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>
Subject: RE: 3M masks N95 medical model 1860

Hi Chelsea,
The attached email was sent by Francois last week. Are more follow-ups with him still required?
Thanks,

David Lord
613-614-5594

From: Kusnick, Chelsea {SPAC/PSPC) [mailto:chelsea.kusnick@canada.ca]
Sent: June 18, 2020 4:38 PM

To: David Lord <David.Lord @tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>

Cc: Esther Christensen <Esther.Christensen@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>
Subject: FW: 3M masks N95 medical model 1860

Hi David,
Can you send this to the department, and ask someone to reach out to him in the next few days?
Thank you!

Chelsea

From: Thomas Gradek [mailto:tgradek@rhstindustries.com]
Sent: June 18, 2020 2:10 PM

To: Kusnick, Chelsea {SPAC/PSPC) <chelsea.kusnick@canada.ca>
Subject: Re: 3M masks N95 medical model 1860

Hi Chelsae.

thank you for taking the time to answer my call
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